
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
 Community Development District 

 
July 22, 2020 

 



Isles of Bartram 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
July 15, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Isles of Bartram Park 
Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The regular meeting of the Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District will be held 
Wednesday, July 22, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. via Zoom Media Technology. Following is the advance 
agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comment 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the May 20, 2020 Meeting 
 IV. Public Hearing 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-05, Relating to Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2020-06, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll 

 V.  Consideration of Resolution 2020-09, Accepting Transfer of SJRWMD Permits 
 VI.  Discussion of Upcoming Renewal for Landscape Maintenance with Yellowstone Landscape 
 VII.  Other Business 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A.  Attorney 

B. Engineer   
C. Manager – Presentation of FY 2021 Meeting Schedule   

      IX. Supervisors’ Requests 
 X. Audience Comments 
 XI. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues &  
 Expenditures  

   B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
C. Approval of Check Register 

 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – TBD 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
Minutes from the May 20, 2019 meeting are enclosed for your review.   
 
The fourth order of business is the public hearing for consideration of resolution 2020-05, relating to 
annual appropriations and adopting the budget for fiscal year 2021. Following is the consideration of 



2 
 

resolution 2020-06, imposing special assessments and certifying an assessment roll. A copy of each 
resolution is enclosed for your review. 
 
The fifth order of business is the consideration of resolution 2020-09 accepting transfer of SJRWMD 
permits. A copy of the resolution is enclosed for your review.  
 
The sixth order of business is the discussion of upcoming renewal for landscape services with 
Yellowstone Landscape. A copy of the existing agreement is enclosed for your convenience.  
 
Listed under manager reports is the reports is the presentation of FY 2021 Meeting Schedule.  
 
Copies of the balance sheet and statement of revenue & expenditures, assessment receipt schedule,  
check register and  requisition are enclosed for your review. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting.  In the 
meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver    cc: Wes Haber 
      Darrin Mossing 
James Oliver      
District Manager      



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 

 

Isles of Bartram Park 
Community Development District 

Agenda  
 

 
Wednesday www.IslesofBartramParkCDD.com  
July 22, 2020 ZOOM: https://zoom.us/join 
2:00 p.m.   
  
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comment 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the May 20, 2020 Meeting 
 
 IV. Public Hearing 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07, Relating to Annual 
Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 

 
B. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08, Imposing Special Assessments 

and Certifying an Assessment Roll 
 
 V.  Consideration of Resolution 2020-09, Accepting Transfer of SJRWMD  
   Permits 
 
 VI.  Discussion of Upcoming Renewal for Landscape Maintenance with  
   Yellowstone Landscape 
 
 VII.  Other Business 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A.  Attorney 
 

B. Engineer  
     

C. Manager – Presentation of FY 2021 Meeting Schedule 
     
      IX. Supervisors’ Requests 
 
 X. Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues &  



   

   2 

 Expenditures 
  
   B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 

 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – TBD 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Isles of Bartram Park Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, May 20, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. via Zoom 

conferencing.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Zenzi Rogers Chairperson  
 Joe Panchula Supervisor 
 Ginny Feiner Supervisor 
 Mike Della Penta Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were:  
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel  
 Matt Maggiore District Engineer 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 
 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

  

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comment 
 There were no members of the public in attendance.  
 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the November 20, 

2019 Meeting 
 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes of the 

November 20, 2019 meeting.  Are there any additions, corrections or deletions? 

 
On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in 
favor the Minutes of the November 20, 2019 Meeting were 
approved.  

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing for Consideration of 

Resolution 2020-02, Adopting Amended and 
Restated Rules of Procedure 



May 20, 2020 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

2 

 Mr. Oliver stated we noticed the public hearing on the amended and restated rules of 

procedure.    

 
On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Ms. Feiner with all in 
favor the Public Hearing for Adopting the Amended and Restated 
Rules of Procedure was opened.   

 
 Mr. Haber stated when these rules were first provided to the board, we also circulated a 

redlined version to show the changes that were made to current rules of procedure.  In large part, 

the rules of procedure are rules that our firm drafts and get adopted when a CDD is first 

established.  They govern such things as the way meetings are scheduled, how an agenda is 

created and the manner in which various things are procured.  From time to time, laws change 

and we update those rules to comply with the laws.  We are required to adopt changes to those 

rules by public hearing.  We have scheduled the public hearing.  We have noticed the public 

hearing.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-02 Adopting Amended and Restated Rules 
of Procedure was approved.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Ms. Feiner with all in 
favor the Public Hearing for Adopting the Amended and Restated 
Rules of Procedure was closed.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-03, 
Adopting Internal Controls Policy  

 Mr. Haber stated this is also a document that my firm prepared.  These are policies and 

not rules.  They are not required to be adopted by a public hearing.  The law was recently 

changed that required units of government to put affirmative steps in place to detect and prevent 

fraud, waste and abuse.  In large part, CDDs already had these in place but our office thought it 

was in the best interest of the CDDs that we represent to evidence affirmative steps to be taken 

by the CDDs to put these rules in place, so we worked with your District management company 

and we worked with a number of the auditors that frequently audit CDDs throughout the State to 

put together the policies that you find behind Resolution 2020-03.  Auditors are comfortable that 



May 20, 2020 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

3 

they comply with Florida Law and your management company has indicated that they will be 

able to implement these policies.   

   

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-03 Adopting Internal Controls Policy was 
approved.  

 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation of Financial Audit for Fiscal 

Year 2019 
 Mr. Oliver stated this is a clean audit.  There are no exceptions to this audit.  The 

auditor’s opinion letter states, “In our opinion financial statements referred to above present 

fairly in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities in 

each major fund of the District as of September 30, 2019.” On page 23 is the independent 

auditors report on internal controls.  The second paragraph from the bottom states, “During our 

audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 

weaknesses.” There were no current year findings.  There were no prior year findings.  We are 

fully compliant with the provisions of the auditor general.  The District has not met one or more 

financial emergency conditions described in Section 518.503(1), Florida Statutes.   

 
On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in 
favor the Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2019 was accepted.   

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-04, 

Approving Fiscal Year 2021 Proposed 
Budget & Setting Public Hearing Date for 
Adoption 

  Mr. Oliver stated we are proposing you set the public hearing for adopting the budget for 

July 22nd at 2:00 p.m.  This budget has no changes in assessments.  I did notice that we have 

some room in the utilities line item that we can shift over if there are any additional costs in the 

landscaping or lake maintenance.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Ms. Feiner with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-04 Approving Fiscal Year 2021 Proposed 
Budget and Setting a Public Hearing for July 22, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. 
at the Offices of GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, FL 32092 was approved.  

 



May 20, 2020 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

4 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-05, Setting 
Landowners’ Election Date 

 Mr. Oliver stated we have three seats with expiring seats in 2020.  Two of the seats will 

be filled by general election and the seat that Zenzi is in will be filled by a landowners’ election.  

Landowners election are one vote per lot or one vote per acre or a fraction of an acre of 

undeveloped lands.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-05 Setting the Landowners’ Election Date to 
November 18, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. at the Offices of GMS, 475 West 
Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092 was approved.  

 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-06, Begin 

Conducting General Elections 
 Mr. Oliver stated we have now come to the point in the District’s life where the District is 

at least six years old and has more than 250 registered voters living within the District.  

Currently, there are 547 registered voters residing in the District.  Seat numbers three and five 

will be filled by general election, so they will be filled by residents.  

 Mr. Haber stated two years from then, two more seats will be up for general election and 

at that time, it will be a resident controlled board with 4:1.   

 
On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-06 Begin Conducting General Elections was 
approved.  

 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Lake 

Doctors, Inc. for Fountain Maintenance 
Services 

  Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is an agreement with Lake Doctors, 

Inc. for fountain maintenance services.    

 
On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in 
favor Agreement with Lake Doctors, Inc. for Fountain Maintenance 
Services $350 per quarter was ratified.   

 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Lake 

Doctors, Inc for Lake Maintenance Services 
 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is an agreement with Lake Doctors, 

Inc. for lake maintenance services.   



May 20, 2020 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

5 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in 
favor the Agreement with Lake Doctors, Inc. for Lake Maintenance 
Services for $1,670 per month was approved.  

 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resident Request for 

Release of Easement 
 Mr. Haber stated the District received a request from a resident about doing some 

improvements to their home that would impact the maintenance and drainage easement.  

Presently that easement is in the name of the Developer.  I think the expectation is that easement 

would be assigned to the CDD.  Matt Maggiore reviewed it and believed that the improvements 

would impact the Districts ability to adequately maintain the stormwater improvements and as a 

result, to the extent that there was any inclination on the part of the board to approve the request 

that an agreement be put in place.  I think we need to have a discussion on whether there is any 

interest considering the resident request to impact the easement.   

 Ms. Rogers stated I typically deny these, so that we don’t have any issues.  I would be 

inclined to deny it because I don’t want to set a precedent.   

 Mr. Haber stated the CDD does not have the easement, so to the extent that you were the 

owner of the easement, you are not in favor of authorizing the request.  To the extent that we 

want to start working towards getting those easements assigned to the CDD, maybe we could get 

a motion authorizing your Chair to work with staff and the Developer to have the drainage and 

maintenance easements identified on the plat assigned to the CDD.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in 
favor to Authorize Chair to Work with Staff & the Developer to 
Have the Drainage & Maintenance Easements Identified on the Plat 
Assigned to the CDD was approved.  

 
THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 
 There being none, the next item followed. 
  
FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
 Mr. Haber stated at a prior meeting this board approved the conveyance of the ponds 

from the Developer to the CDD.  I have worked with your engineer and we have an engineering 

certificate, a bill of sale and a deed that Zenzi is reviewing, so we anticipate that will be 

completed between now and your next meeting.  With the conveyance of the ponds is the 



May 20, 2020 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

6 

assignment of the water management district for those ponds from the Developer to the CDD.  

Matt Maggiore has indicated that once that conveyance is complete that assignment is 

appropriate, so the expectation is for your next meeting we will have a resolution prepared where 

the District can consider accepting the assignment of those permits and then we can take 

requisite actions with the water management district to have them formally assigned.   

 

B. Engineer  
 There being none, the next item followed. 

 
C. Manager – Report on Number of Registered Voters 

 Mr. Oliver stated we are required each year to put on the record, the number of registered 

voters living in the District.  There are 547 registered voters residing in the District as of April 

2020.   

 
FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests 
 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
 There being none, the next item followed.   

 
SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the balance sheet and 

income statement. 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
  Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is an assessment receipt schedule.   

 
C. Approval of Check Register 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a check register.   
 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in 
favor the Check Register was approved. 

 
D. Ratification of Requisition No. 2 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is Requisition No. 2.  
 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in 
favor Requisition No. 2 was ratified. 

 



May 20, 2020 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

7 

 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – July 22, 2020 at 

2:00 p.m. at the Offices of GMS 
 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is July 22, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. at this 

location.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in 
favor the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Approved Budget

FY 2021

July 22, 2020



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND BUDGET

GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Summary Revenues and Expenditures Page 1

Narrative – Administrative and Maintenance Page 2-5

Series 2015 Special Assessments Bonds Page 6-8

Series 2017 Special Assessments Bonds Page 9-11



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Acutal Projected Total Approved
Budget YTD Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2020 6/30/20 3 Months 9/30/20 FY 2021

Revenues

Developer Contributions $8,786 $11,843 $0 $11,843 $20,136
Assessments - Tax Roll $166,139 $166,026 $114 $166,139 $166,139
Assessments - Direct Assessments $30,296 $22,722 $7,574 $30,296 $30,296

Total Revenues $205,221 $200,590 $7,688 $208,278 $216,571

Expenditures

Administrative

Supervisors Fees $4,000 $1,400 $2,000 $3,400 $4,000
FICA $306 $107 $153 $260 $306
Engineering $6,000 $2,306 $894 $3,200 $6,000
Dissemination $7,000 $5,250 $1,750 $7,000 $7,000
Arbitrage $600 $600 $600 $1,200 $1,200
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Attorney $10,000 $3,309 $7,000 $10,309 $10,000
Annual Audit $4,000 $4,000 $0 $4,000 $4,100
Trustee Fees $8,000 $7,333 $0 $7,333 $8,000
Management Fees $45,000 $33,750 $11,250 $45,000 $45,000
Information Technology $1,600 $1,200 $400 $1,600 $1,600
Telephone $150 $7 $21 $28 $150
Postage $300 $145 $60 $205 $300
Insurance $8,500 $7,843 $0 $7,843 $8,500
Printing & Binding $1,300 $333 $967 $1,300 $1,300
Legal Advertising $2,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
Other Current Charges $750 $200 $300 $500 $500
Office Supplies $200 $17 $83 $100 $200
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175
Website ADA Compliance $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $106,081 $72,975 $27,478 $100,453 $105,331

Field

Landscape Maintenace $45,000 $35,999 $14,371 $50,370 $52,600
Lake Maintenance $18,840 $13,530 $5,010 $18,540 $24,840
Waterfall/Entry Pond Maintenance $5,400 $3,600 $1,350 $4,950 $5,400
Lake Fountains Maintenance $1,400 $5,622 $350 $5,972 $1,400
Management $6,000 $4,500 $1,500 $6,000 $6,000
Utilities $20,000 $7,932 $2,068 $10,000 $20,000
General Maintenance $2,500 $0 $2,500 $2,500 $1,000

Total Field $99,140 $71,182 $27,150 $98,332 $111,240

Total Expenditures $205,221 $144,158 $54,627 $198,785 $216,571

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $0 $56,433 ($46,940) $9,493 $0

Gross Gross 
Units Per Unit Assesment

Gross Assement - Tax  Collector 616 $339 $208,973
Less: Discounts & Collections (6%) ($12,538)

Net Assesment - Tax Collector $196,435

Description

1



Isles of Bartram Park 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2021 

REVENUES: 

Developer Contributions/ Assessments 

The District will enter into a Funding Agreement with the Developer and levy maintenance 
assessments to Fund the General Fund expenditures the Fiscal Year. 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative: 

Supervisors Fees 

The Florida Statutes allows each Board member to receive $200 per meeting not to exceed $4,800 in 
one year. The amount for the fiscal year is based upon five supervisors attending 12 monthly 
meetings. 

FICA Expense 

Represents the Employer’s share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from the Board of 
Supervisors checks. 

Engineering 

The District will contract with England, Thims and Miller as District engineer who provides general 
engineering services to the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, 
review invoices, etc. 

Dissemination Fees 

The Annual Disclosure Report prepared by GMS, LLC required by the Security and Exchange 
Commission in order to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting 
requirements for un-rated bond issues. 

Contract Monthly Annual 
GMS  $  583   $  7,000 

Arbitrage 

The District is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on the District's Series 2015 
& 2017 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds.  

Assessment Roll 

The District’s assessment roll administration, GMS, LLC, will provide services to prepare assessment 
rolls to district property owners. 

Attorney 
The District has contracted with Hopping, Green and Sams as legal counsel who provides general 
legal services to the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and 
review of agreements, resolutions, etc.        

2



Isles of Bartram Park 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2021 

Annual Audit 

The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent 
Certified Public Accounting Firm.  The District has contracted with Grau and Associates to prepare 
the annual audit. 

Trustee Fees 

The District issued Series 2015 & Series 2017 Special Assessment Bonds, which are held with a 
Trustee at The Bank of New York Mellon. The amount of the trustee fees is based on the agreement 
between BNY and the District. 

Management Fees 

The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management 
Agreement with Governmental Management Services, LLC. 

Information Technology 

The cost related to District’s accounting and information systems, District website creation and 
maintenance, electronic compliance with Florida Statutes and other electronic data requirements. 

Telephone 

Telephone and fax machine. 

Postage 

Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 

Insurance 

Represents the estimated cost for public officials and general liability insurance for the District. 

Printing & Binding 

Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, 
stationary, envelopes etc. 

Legal Advertising 

The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings, etc 
in a newspaper of general circulation. 

Other Current Charges  

Bank charges, amortization schedule charges, and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during 
the year. 

Office Supplies 

Miscellaneous office supplies. 

3



Isles of Bartram Park 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2021

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for 
$175.  This is the only expense under this category for the District. 

Website Compliance 

Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website by October 1, 2015 to 
provide detailed information on the CDD as well as links to useful websites regarding Compliance 
issues.  This website will be maintained by GMS, LLC and updated monthly. 

Field: 

Landscape Maintenance 

The District has contracted with a Yellowstone Landscape to provide landscaping and irrigation 
maintenance services to all the common areas within the District.  Other services includes annual 
and plant rotation and mulch installation. 

Contract Monthly Annual 
Yellowstone Landscape  $  2,670  $  32,035 

Other Services  $  1,714  $  20,565 
 $  4,383  $  52,600 

Lake Maintenance 

The District has contracted with vendor The Lake Doctors to provide monthly water management 
services to all the lakes throughout the District and carp restocking. 

Description Monthly Annual 
Lake Maintenance  $  1,670  $  20,040 
Triploid Grass Carp  $ - $  4,800 

Total  $     24,840 

Waterfall/Pond Entry Maintenance 

The District has contracted with Crystal Clean to provide maintenance services to waterfalls and 
pond at community entrance.  

Contract Monthly Annual 
Crystal Clean Pool Service  $  450  $  5,400 

Lake Fountains Maintenance 

The District has contracted with The Lake Doctors to provide maintenance of fountains in lakes. 

Contract Quarterly Annual 
The Lake Doctor's  $  350  $  1,400 

4



Isles of Bartram Park 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2021 

Management Company 

The District has contracted with Vesta Property Services, Inc. to provide supervision and on-site 
management services for the District. 

Contract Monthly Annual 
Vesta  $  500   $  6,000 

Utilities 

Estimated cost for electric, irrigation and water provided by utility company.  Also includes cost share 
for reimbursement of JEA irrigation to Celestina Master HOA. 

General Maintenance 

Estimated cost for general maintenance services of the district. 

5



Isles of Bartram Park Debt Service Fund

Community Development District Series 2015 

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2020 6/30/20 3 Months 9/30/20 FY 2021

Revenues

Assessments $441,260 $402,025 $35,628 $437,653 $433,476
Interest Income $100 $3,806 $153 $3,959 $2,000
Carry Forward Surplus* $293,607 $312,764 $0 $312,764 $334,698

Total Revenues $734,967 $718,595 $35,781 $754,376 $770,174

Expenditures

Series 2015
Interest - 11/01 $156,038 $156,050 $0 $156,050 $153,506
Principal - 11/01 $110,000 $110,000 $0 $110,000 $110,000
Interest - 05/01 $153,631 $153,628 $0 $153,628 $151,100

Total Expenditures $419,669 $419,678 $0 $419,678 $414,606

Excess Revenues $315,298 $298,917 $35,781 $334,698 $355,568

*Reflects excess revenue at fiscal year end less reserve  fund amount 11/1/21 Interest $151,100
11/1/21 Principal $115,000

$266,100

Gross Gross 
Residential Type Units Per Unit Assesment
68' 128 $1,205 $154,226
73' 110 $1,389 $152,777
83' 90 $1,371 $123,352
90' 20 $1,572 $31,436
Total 348 $461,791
Less: Discounts & Collections (6%) $28,315

Net Annual Assesment $433,476

6



Isles of Bartram Park Amortization Schedule

Community Development District  Series 2015, Special Assessment Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual

11/1/20 6,150,000$ 110,000$    153,506$    417,013$       
5/1/21 6,040,000$ -$            151,100$    -$  

11/1/21 6,040,000$ 115,000$    151,100$    417,200$       
5/1/22 5,925,000$ -$            148,584$    -$  

11/1/22 5,925,000$ 120,000$    148,584$    417,169$       
5/1/23 5,805,000$ -$            145,959$    -$  

11/1/23 5,805,000$ 130,000$    145,959$    421,919$       
5/1/24 5,675,000$ -$            143,116$    -$  

11/1/24 5,675,000$ 135,000$    143,116$    421,231$       
5/1/25 5,540,000$ -$            140,163$    -$  

11/1/25 5,540,000$ 140,000$    140,163$    420,325$       
5/1/26 5,400,000$ -$            137,100$    -$  

11/1/26 5,400,000$ 160,000$    137,100$    434,200$       
5/1/27 5,240,000$ -$            133,100$    -$  

11/1/27 5,240,000$ 170,000$    133,100$    436,200$       
5/1/28 5,070,000$ -$            128,850$    -$  

11/1/28 5,070,000$ 180,000$    128,850$    437,700$       
5/1/29 4,890,000$ -$            124,350$    -$  

11/1/29 4,890,000$ 190,000$    124,350$    438,700$       
5/1/30 4,700,000$ -$            119,600$    -$  

11/1/30 4,700,000$ 195,000$    119,600$    434,200$       
5/1/31 4,505,000$ -$            114,725$    -$  

11/1/31 4,505,000$ 205,000$    114,725$    434,450$       
5/1/32 4,300,000$ -$            109,600$    -$  

11/1/32 4,300,000$ 220,000$    109,600$    439,200$       
5/1/33 4,080,000$ -$            104,100$    -$  

11/1/33 4,080,000$ 230,000$    104,100$    438,200$       
5/1/34 3,850,000$ -$            98,350$      -$  

11/1/34 3,850,000$ 240,000$    98,350$      436,700$       
5/1/35 3,610,000$ -$            92,350$      -$  

11/1/35 3,610,000$ 250,000$    92,350$      434,700$       

7



Isles of Bartram Park Amortization Schedule

Community Development District  Series 2015, Special Assessment Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual

5/1/36 3,360,000$ -$            86,100$      -$  
11/1/36 3,360,000$ 265,000$    86,100$      437,200$       
5/1/37 3,095,000$ -$            79,309$      -$  

11/1/37 3,095,000$ 280,000$    79,309$      438,619$       
5/1/38 2,815,000$ -$            72,134$      -$  

11/1/38 2,815,000$ 295,000$    72,134$      439,269$       
5/1/39 2,520,000$ -$            64,575$      -$  

11/1/39 2,520,000$ 310,000$    64,575$      439,150$       
5/1/40 2,210,000$ -$            56,631$      -$  

11/1/40 2,210,000$ 325,000$    56,631$      438,263$       
5/1/41 1,885,000$ -$            48,303$      -$  

11/1/41 1,885,000$ 340,000$    48,303$      436,606$       
5/1/42 1,545,000$ -$            39,591$      -$  

11/1/42 1,545,000$ 360,000$    39,591$      439,181$       
5/1/43 1,185,000$ -$            30,366$      -$  

11/1/43 1,185,000$ 375,000$    30,366$      435,731$       
5/1/44 810,000$    -$            20,756$      -$  

11/1/44 810,000$    395,000$    20,756$      436,513$       
5/1/45 415,000$    -$            10,634$      -$  

11/1/45 415,000$    415,000$    10,634$      436,269$       

Totals 6,150,000$ 4,952,400$ 10,838,894$  

8



Isles of Bartram Park Debt Service Fund

Community Development District Series 2017

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2020 6/30/20 3 Months 9/30/20 FY 2021

Revenues

Assessments $344,788 $290,902 $53,885 $344,788 $344,195
Prepayment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $2,000 $2,660 $102 $2,762 $2,000
Carry Forward Surplus* $237,492 $239,370 $0 $239,370 $244,032

Total Revenues $584,280 $532,932 $53,987 $586,919 $590,227

Expenditures

Series 2017
Interest - 11/01 $122,325 $122,325 $0 $122,325 $120,563
Principal - 11/01 $95,000 $95,000 $0 $95,000 $100,000
Prepayment - 11/01 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0
Interest - 05/01 $120,663 $120,563 $0 $120,563 $118,813

Total Expenditures $337,988 $342,888 $0 $342,888 $339,375

Excess Revenues $246,292 $190,044 $53,987 $244,032 $250,852

*Reflects excess revenue at fiscal year end less reserve  fund amount 11/1/21 Interest $118,813
11/1/21 Principal $100,000

$218,813

Gross Gross 
Residential Type Units Per Unit Assesment
68' 80 $1,205.13 $96,410.40
73' 86 $1,388.88 $119,443.68
83' 88 $1,458.02 $128,305.76
90' 14 $1,571.78 $22,004.92
Total 268 $366,165
Less: Discounts & Collections (6%) $21,970

Net Annual Assesment $344,195

9



Isles of Bartram Park Amortization Schedule

Community Development District  Series 2017, Special Assessment Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual

11/1/20 5,155,000$ 100,000$    120,563$    341,125$       
5/1/21 5,055,000$ 118,813$    -$  

11/1/21 5,055,000$ 100,000$    118,813$    337,625$       
5/1/22 4,955,000$ 117,063$    -$  

11/1/22 4,850,000$ 105,000$    117,063$    339,125$       
5/1/23 4,850,000$ 115,225$    -$  

11/1/23 4,850,000$ 110,000$    115,225$    340,450$       
5/1/24 4,740,000$ 113,025$    -$  

11/1/24 4,740,000$ 115,000$    113,025$    341,050$       
5/1/25 4,625,000$ 110,725$    -$  

11/1/25 4,625,000$ 120,000$    110,725$    341,450$       
5/1/26 4,505,000$ 108,325$    -$  

11/1/26 4,505,000$ 120,000$    108,325$    336,650$       
5/1/27 4,385,000$ 105,925$    -$  

11/1/27 4,385,000$ 125,000$    105,925$    336,850$       
5/1/28 4,260,000$ 103,425$    -$  

11/1/28 4,260,000$ 135,000$    103,425$    341,850$       
5/1/29 4,125,000$ 100,303$    -$  

11/1/29 4,125,000$ 140,000$    100,303$    340,606$       
5/1/30 3,985,000$ 97,066$      -$  

11/1/30 3,985,000$ 145,000$    97,066$      339,131$       
5/1/31 3,840,000$ 93,713$      -$  

11/1/31 3,840,000$ 150,000$    93,713$      337,425$       
5/1/32 3,690,000$ 90,244$      -$  

11/1/32 3,690,000$ 160,000$    90,244$      340,488$       
5/1/33 3,530,000$ 86,544$      -$  

11/1/33 3,530,000$ 165,000$    86,544$      338,088$       
5/1/34 3,365,000$ 82,728$      -$  

11/1/34 3,365,000$ 175,000$    82,728$      340,456$       
5/1/35 3,190,000$ 78,681$      -$  

11/1/35 3,190,000$ 180,000$    78,681$      337,363$       

10



Isles of Bartram Park Amortization Schedule

Community Development District  Series 2017, Special Assessment Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual

5/1/36 3,010,000$ 74,519$      -$  
11/1/36 3,010,000$ 190,000$    74,519$      339,038$       
5/1/37 2,820,000$ 70,125$      -$  

11/1/37 2,820,000$ 200,000$    70,125$      340,250$       
5/1/38 2,620,000$ 65,500$      -$  

11/1/38 2,620,000$ 210,000$    65,500$      341,000$       
5/1/39 2,410,000$ 60,250$      -$  

11/1/39 2,410,000$ 220,000$    60,250$      340,500$       
5/1/40 2,190,000$ 54,750$      -$  

11/1/40 2,190,000$ 230,000$    54,750$      339,500$       
5/1/41 1,960,000$ 49,000$      -$  

11/1/41 1,960,000$ 240,000$    49,000$      338,000$       
5/1/42 1,720,000$ 43,000$      -$  

11/1/42 1,720,000$ 255,000$    43,000$      341,000$       
5/1/43 1,465,000$ 36,625$      -$  

11/1/43 1,465,000$ 265,000$    36,625$      338,250$       
5/1/44 1,200,000$ 30,000$      -$  

11/1/44 1,200,000$ 280,000$    30,000$      340,000$       
5/1/45 920,000$    23,000$      -$  

11/1/45 920,000$    295,000$    23,000$      341,000$       
5/1/46 625,000$    15,625$      -$  

11/1/46 625,000$    305,000$    15,625$      336,250$       
5/1/47 320,000$    8,000$        -$  

11/1/47 320,000$    320,000$    8,000$        336,000$       

Totals 5,155,000$ 4,466,081$ 9,621,082$    

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



RESOLUTION 2020-07 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE ISLES OF 
BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND 
ADOPTING THE BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2020, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021; AUTHORIZING 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June, 2020, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Isles of Bartram Park Community 
Development District (“District”) proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year 
beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021 (“Fiscal Year 2020/2021”) along with 
an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions 
of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the resolution setting the public hearing on the Proposed Budget indicated 
that the hearing may be held remotely pursuant to Executive Orders 20-52, 20-69, and 20-112 
issued by Governor DeSantis on March 9, 2020, March 20, 2020, and April 29, 2020, as such 
orders may be extended (the “Executive Orders”); and 
 
  WHEREAS, the District has chosen to hold the public hearing remotely and desires to 
ratify its decision to do so; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of 
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for 
the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray 
all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, including 
reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the fiscal 
year. 
 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a. The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and 
hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

 
b. In accordance with the Executive Orders, the District hereby ratifies its decision to 

hold the public hearing to adopt the budget virtually.   
 
c.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as amended by the Board, 

is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget 
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect 
actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
d.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for the Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District for the Fiscal Year 
Ending September 30, 2021.” 

 
e. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 

official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years.   

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 2020/2021, 
the sum of $________________ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which 
sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said 
budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND    $__________________ 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2015)   $__________________ 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2017)   $__________________ 
 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS    $__________________ 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 



 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2020/2021 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line item appropriations within 
a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the fund do 
not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line 

item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not 
increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not 
exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation. 

 
c. By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to reflect 

receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change 
to appropriations or the unappropriated balance. 

 
d. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 

Florida law. 
 
 The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures to ensure that 
any budget amendments are in compliance with this Section 3 and Section 189.016, Florida 
Statutes, among other applicable laws.  Among other procedures, the District Manager or Treasurer 
must ensure that any amendments to budget under subparagraphs c. and d. above are posted on the 
District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain on the website for at least 2 years.   
 

SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 22nd DAY OF JULY, 2020.  
 
ATTEST:      ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 

COMMUNITY  DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
 
       By:       
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   
       Its:       
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2020-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES OF 
BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING 
A DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST 
THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District (“District”) is a 
local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes for 
the purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is located in St. Johns County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements 
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan 
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s 
budget (“Budget”) for Fiscal Year 2020/2021, attached hereto as Exhibit “A;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the District’s 
Budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special 
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the 

District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2020/2021; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such 
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 
(“Uniform Method”), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method 



by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
of the County for that purpose; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the assessment roll 
(“Assessment Roll”) attached to this Resolution as Exhibit “B,” and to certify the portion of the 
Assessment Roll related to certain developed property (“Tax Roll Property”) to the County Tax 
Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method and to directly collect the portion of the Assessment 
Roll relating to the remaining property (“Direct Collect Property”), all as set forth in Exhibit 
“B;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll adopted herein, including that portion certified to the County Tax 
Collector by this Resolution, as the Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, 
for such time as authorized by Florida law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS.  The provision of the services, 
facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit “A” confers a special and peculiar benefit to the 
lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The 
allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibits “A” and “B,” 
and is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 
 
 SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION.  Pursuant to Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes, 
and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special 
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied on 
benefitted lands within the District and in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.”  The lien of 
the special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution 
shall be effective upon passage of this Resolution.  Moreover, pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), 
Florida Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for operation 
and maintenance assessments.   
 
 SECTION 3. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.   
 

A. Tax Roll Assessments.  The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Tax Roll Property 
shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes in 
accordance with the Uniform Method, as set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.”   
 

B. Direct Bill Assessments.  The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Direct Collect 
Property shall be collected directly by the District in accordance with Florida law, as 
set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.”  Operation and maintenance assessments directly 
collected by the District are due according to the following schedule: 25% due on 



October 15, 2020, 25% due on January 1, 2021, April 1, 2020 and July 1, 2021.  
Previously levied debt assessments directly collected by the District are due according 
to the following schedule: 38% on April 1, 2021 and 62% on September 30, 2021.  In 
the event that an assessment payment is not made in accordance with the schedule 
stated above, the whole assessment – including any remaining partial, deferred 
payments for Fiscal Year 2020/2021, shall immediately become due and payable; shall 
accrue interest, penalties in the amount of one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of 
collection and enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure 
action, or, at the District’s sole discretion, collected pursuant to the Uniform Method 
on a future tax bill, which amount may include penalties, interest, and costs of 
collection and enforcement. Any prejudgment interest on delinquent assessments shall 
accrue at the rate of any bonds secured by the assessments, or at the statutory 
prejudgment interest rate, as applicable.  In the event an assessment subject to direct 
collection by the District shall be delinquent, the District Manager and District Counsel, 
without further authorization by the Board, may initiate foreclosure proceedings 
pursuant to Chapter 170 of the Florida Statutes or other applicable law to collect and 
enforce the whole assessment, as set forth herein.   
 

C. Future Collection Methods.  The decision to collect special assessments by any 
particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year, 
regardless of past practices.   

 
 SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL.  The District's Assessment Roll, attached to this 
Resolution as Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified for collection.  That portion of the District’s 
Assessment Roll which includes the Tax Roll Property is hereby certified to the County Tax 
Collector and shall be collected by the County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as 
County taxes.  The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the District. 
 
 SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT.  The District Manager shall keep 
apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date 
of this Resolution, and shall amend the District’s Assessment Roll in accordance with any such 
updates, for such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.  After any 
amendment of the Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District 
records. 
 
 SECTION 6.  SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of July, 2020. 
 



ATTEST:      ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________   By:       
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll (Uniform Method) 

Assessment Roll (Direct Collect) 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-09 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES 
OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
EXPRESSING ITS INTENT TO ACCEPT THE PERMIT RELATED TO 
THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE WATER 
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District (“District”) was 

established by St. Johns County and the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, 
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended (the “Act”), and is validly existing under the 
Constitution and laws of the State of Florida; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the District to plan, finance, construct, operate and 
maintain certain infrastructure including, but not limited to, water management system 
improvements within or without the boundaries of the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District’s improvement plan contemplated the design, construction and/or 
acquisition, operation and maintenance of certain water management system improvements by 
the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at the time the District was established it was intended that the District would 
operate and maintain the water management system (the “Water Management System”) 
permitted and subject to St. Johns River Water Management District Environmental Resource 
Permits 99861-6 and 99861-8 (the “Permits”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District desires to express its intent to accept 
the transfer of Permits and authorize the District’s Chairperson to sign the Requests to Transfer 
Environmental Resource Permit (the “Transfer Requests”), copies of which are attached hereto 
as Composite Exhibit A; and 
 
  WHEREAS, in connection with the execution of the Transfer Requests, the District agrees 
to be bound by the terms and conditions of the Permits, and to operate and maintain the Water 
Management System. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  All of the above representations, findings 
and determinations contained above are recognized as true and accurate and are expressly 
incorporated into this resolution. 
 
 SECTION 2. OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM.  
The Board of Supervisors of the District hereby expresses its intent to accept the transfer of the 



2 
 

Permits and authorize the Chairperson to execute the Transfer Requests.  By the adoption of this 
Resolution, the District acknowledges its intent to be bound by the terms and conditions of the 
Permits, and to operate and maintain the Water Management System.  Nothing herein shall 
predispose or be deemed to determine the means, manner or apportionment of any special 
assessments, benefit special assessments or maintenance special assessments that may be 
imposed to fund such operations or maintenance. 
 
 SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY.  If any section or part of a section of this Resolution is 
declared invalid or unconstitutional, the validity, force and effect of any other section or part of a 
section of this Resolution shall not thereby be affected or impaired unless it clearly appears that 
such other section or part of a section of this Resolution is wholly or necessarily dependent upon 
the section or part of a section so held to be invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
 SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the Isles of Bartram Park Community 
Development District. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this ____ day of ____________, 2020. 
 
 

        ATTEST:      ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY  
       DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 

              
Secretary/Asst. Secretary    Chairman/Vice Chairman 

 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

Composite Exhibit A 
 
 

Request to Transfer  
Environmental Resource Permit 

 
Instructions: To be completed, executed, and submitted by the new owner to the Agency within 30 days 
after any transfer of ownership or control of the real property where the permitted activity is located.  
 
Use of this form is not required when a valid permit is in the operation and maintenance phase. In such case, the 
owner must notify the Agency in writing within 30 days of a change in ownership or control of the entire real property, 
project, or activity covered by the permit. The notification may be by letter or e-mail, or through use of this form, and 
must be sent to the office that issued the permit. A processing fee is not required for this notice. The permit shall 
automatically transfer to the new owner or person in control, except in cases of abandonment, revocation, or 
modification of a permit as provided in Sections 373.426 and 373.429, F.S. (2013). If a permittee fails to provide 
written notice to the Agency within 30 days of the change in ownership or control, or if the change does not include 
the entire real property or activity covered by the permit, then the transfer must be requested using this form. 
 
Permit No:  99861-6 Application        Acres to be Transferred:   
 No(s).:  

Permitted Project: Celestina II 

Proposed Project Name (if different):        

Phase of Project (if applicable):  3A 

I hereby notify the Agency that I have acquired ownership or control of the land on which the permitted system is 
located through the sale or other legal transfer of the land. By signing below, I hereby certify that I have sufficient real 
property interest or control in the land in accordance with subsection 4.2.3(d) of Applicant’s Handbook Volume I; 
attached is a copy of my title, easement, or other demonstration of ownership or control in the land, including any 
revised plats, as recorded in the Public Records. I request that the permit be modified to reflect that I agree to be the 
new permittee. By so doing, I acknowledge that I have examined the permit terms, conditions, and drawings, and 
agree to accept all rights and obligations as permittee, including agreeing to be liable for compliance with all of the 
permit terms and conditions, and to be liable for any corrective actions required as a result of any violations of the 
permit after approval of this modification by the Permitting Agency. Also attached are copies of any recorded 
restrictive covenants, articles of incorporation, and certificate of incorporation that may have been changed as a 
result of my assuming ownership or control of the lands. As necessary, I agree to furnish the Agency with 
demonstration that I have the ability to provide for the operation and maintenance of the system for the duration of the 
permit in accordance with subsection 12.3 of Applicant’s Handbook Volume I. 
 
Name of Proposed Permittee:  Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District 

Mailing Address: 475 West Town Place, Suite 114  

City: St. Augustine State: FL Zip: 32092 

Telephone:        E-mail:        
___________________________________________________  _________________________ 
Signature of Proposed Permittee     Date: 
 

___________________________________________________ 
Name and Title 



4 
 

 
 
Enclosures: 

 Copy of title, easement, or other demonstration of ownership or control in the land, as recorded in the 
Public Records 

 Copy of current plat(s) (if any), as recorded in the Public Records 
 Copy of current recorded restrictive covenants and articles of incorporation (if any) 
 Other       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

 
 

Request to Transfer  
Environmental Resource Permit 

 
Instructions: To be completed, executed, and submitted by the new owner to the Agency within 30 days 
after any transfer of ownership or control of the real property where the permitted activity is located.  
 
Use of this form is not required when a valid permit is in the operation and maintenance phase. In such case, the 
owner must notify the Agency in writing within 30 days of a change in ownership or control of the entire real property, 
project, or activity covered by the permit. The notification may be by letter or e-mail, or through use of this form, and 
must be sent to the office that issued the permit. A processing fee is not required for this notice. The permit shall 
automatically transfer to the new owner or person in control, except in cases of abandonment, revocation, or 
modification of a permit as provided in Sections 373.426 and 373.429, F.S. (2013). If a permittee fails to provide 
written notice to the Agency within 30 days of the change in ownership or control, or if the change does not include 
the entire real property or activity covered by the permit, then the transfer must be requested using this form. 
 
Permit No:  99861-8 Application        Acres to be Transferred:   
 No(s).:  

Permitted Project: Celestina II 

Proposed Project Name (if different):        

Phase of Project (if applicable):  3B 

I hereby notify the Agency that I have acquired ownership or control of the land on which the permitted system is 
located through the sale or other legal transfer of the land. By signing below, I hereby certify that I have sufficient real 
property interest or control in the land in accordance with subsection 4.2.3(d) of Applicant’s Handbook Volume I; 
attached is a copy of my title, easement, or other demonstration of ownership or control in the land, including any 
revised plats, as recorded in the Public Records. I request that the permit be modified to reflect that I agree to be the 
new permittee. By so doing, I acknowledge that I have examined the permit terms, conditions, and drawings, and 
agree to accept all rights and obligations as permittee, including agreeing to be liable for compliance with all of the 
permit terms and conditions, and to be liable for any corrective actions required as a result of any violations of the 
permit after approval of this modification by the Permitting Agency. Also attached are copies of any recorded 
restrictive covenants, articles of incorporation, and certificate of incorporation that may have been changed as a 
result of my assuming ownership or control of the lands. As necessary, I agree to furnish the Agency with 
demonstration that I have the ability to provide for the operation and maintenance of the system for the duration of the 
permit in accordance with subsection 12.3 of Applicant’s Handbook Volume I. 
 
Name of Proposed Permittee:  Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District 
Mailing Address: 475 West Town Place, Suite 114  

City: St. Augustine State: FL Zip: 32092 

Telephone:        E-mail:        

___________________________________________________  _________________________ 
Signature of Proposed Permittee     Date: 
 

___________________________________________________ 
Name and Title 



6 
 

 
 
Enclosures: 

 Copy of title, easement, or other demonstration of ownership or control in the land, as recorded in the 
Public Records 

 Copy of current plat(s) (if any), as recorded in the Public Records 
 Copy of current recorded restrictive covenants and articles of incorporation (if any) 
 Other       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The Board of Supervisors of the Isles of Bartram Park Community Development 
District will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2021 at the 
offices of Governmental Management Services, LLC located at 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 at 2:00 p.m. on the third Wednesday of each 
month listed (unless notated otherwise*) as follows:  

    
  November 18, 2020 
  February 17, 2021  
  May 19, 2021 (Approve Budget) 
  August 18, 2021 (Budget Adoption) 
   

 
 
       



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements
as of

June 30, 2020



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet

June 30, 2020

Capital (Memorandum Only)

General Debt Service Project 2020

Assets:

Cash $150,272 --- --- $150,272

Investments:

Series 2015:

    Reserve --- $218,846 --- $218,846

    Interest --- $2 --- $2

    Revenue --- $271,550 --- $271,550

    Sinking Fund --- $113 --- $113

    Prepayment --- $21 --- $21

    General Redemption --- $380 --- $380

    Construction --- --- $900 $900

Due from General Fund 2015 --- $26,850 --- $26,850

Series 2017:

    Reserve --- $170,743 --- $170,743

    Interest --- $4 --- $4

    Revenue --- $158,819 --- $158,819

    Sinking Fund --- $99 --- $99

    Prepayment --- $10 --- $10

    Construction --- --- $5 $5

    Cost of Issuance --- --- $46 $46

Due from General Fund 2017 --- $31,112 --- $31,112

Total Assets $150,272 $878,551 $951 $1,029,774

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $905 --- --- $905

Contracts Payable --- --- --- $0

Accrued Expenses --- --- --- $0

Due to Other --- --- --- $0

Due to General Fund --- --- --- $0

Due to Debt Service 2015 $26,850 --- --- $26,850

Due to Debt Service 2017 $31,112 --- --- $31,112

Accrued Interest Payable --- --- --- $0

Accrued Principal Payable --- --- --- $0

Deferred Revenue --- --- --- $0

Fund Balances:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $878,551 --- $878,551

Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $951 $951

Nonspendable $0 --- --- $0

Unassigned $91,406 --- --- $91,406

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity $150,272 $878,551 $951 $1,029,774

Governmental Fund Types

1



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Prorated Actual

   Adopted     
Budget

Thru  
06/30/20

Thru  
06/30/20 Variance

REVENUES:

Developer Contributions $8,786 $8,786 $11,843 $3,057
Assessment - Tax Roll $166,139 $166,139 $166,026 ($114)
Assessment - Direct $30,296 $22,722 $22,722 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $205,221 $197,647 $200,590 $2,943

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors $4,000 $2,000 $1,400 $600
FICA Expense $306 $153 $107 $46
Engineering $6,000 $4,500 $2,306 $2,194
Dissemination $7,000 $5,250 $5,250 $0
Arbitrage $600 $600 $600 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Attorney Fees $10,000 $7,500 $3,309 $4,191
Annual Audit $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $0
Trustee Fees $8,000 $7,333 $7,333 $0
Management Fees $45,000 $33,750 $33,750 $0
Information Technology $1,600 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Telephone $150 $113 $7 $106
Postage $300 $225 $145 $80
Insurance $8,500 $8,500 $7,843 $657
Printing and Binding $1,300 $975 $333 $642
Legal Advertising $2,000 $1,500 $0 $1,500
Other Current Charges $750 $563 $200 $363
Office Supplies $200 $150 $17 $133
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Website Compliance $1,200 $900 $0 $900

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $106,081 $84,386 $72,975 $11,411

FIELD:

Landscape Maintenance $45,000 $33,750 $35,999 ($2,249)
Lake Maintenance $18,840 $14,130 $13,530 $600
Waterfall/Entry Pond Maintenance $5,400 $4,050 $3,600 $450
Lake Fountains Maintenance $1,400 $1,050 $5,622 ($4,572)
Management $6,000 $4,500 $4,500 $0
Utilities $20,000 $15,000 $7,932 $7,068
General Maintenance $2,500 $1,875 $0 $1,875

TOTAL FIELD $99,140 $74,355 $71,182 $3,173

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $205,221 $158,741 $144,158 $14,584

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $56,433

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $34,973

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $91,406

For the Period ending June 30, 2020

2



11

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:

Developer Contributions/Assessments $11,843 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,843
Assessment - Tax Roll $0 $13,975 $65,588 $83,032 $0 $1,093 $1,236 $0 $1,102 $0 $0 $0 $166,026
Assessment - Direct $0 $0 $0 $15,148 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,574 $0 $0 $0 $22,722

Total Revenues $11,843 $13,975 $65,588 $98,180 $0 $1,093 $1,236 $0 $8,675 $0 $0 $0 $200,590

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisors $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,400
FICA Expense $0 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $107
Engineering $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $394 $0 $1,913 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,306
Dissemination $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $0 $0 $0 $5,250
Arbitrage $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Attorney Fees $101 $454 $358 $98 $1,031 $48 $1,221 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,309
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000
Trustee Fees $3,333 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,333
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $33,750
Information Technology $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Telephone $0 $0 $0 $7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7
Postage $12 $11 $5 $85 $3 $22 $1 $3 $5 $0 $0 $0 $145
Insurance $7,843 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,843
Printing and Binding $40 $4 $217 $7 $12 $9 $7 $1 $36 $0 $0 $0 $333
Legal Advertising $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200
Office Supplies $0 $0 $15 $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Website Compliance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $21,171 $10,396 $5,061 $4,663 $5,513 $8,939 $5,695 $7,029 $4,508 $0 $0 $0 $72,975

Field
Landscape Maintenance $4,286 $8,052 $4,986 $2,670 $2,670 $2,670 $2,670 $7,917 $80 $0 $0 $0 $35,999
Lake Maintenance $1,170 $1,170 $1,170 $1,670 $1,670 $1,670 $1,670 $1,670 $1,670 $0 $0 $0 $13,530
Waterfall/Entry Pond Maintenance $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,600
Lake Fountains Maintenance $0 $340 $0 $350 $0 $4,395 $537 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,622.00
Management $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $4,500
Utilities $1,543 $1,602 $478 $425 $425 $654 $983 $917 $905 $0 $0 $0 $7,931.60
General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Field $7,949 $12,114 $7,584 $6,064 $5,715 $10,339 $6,809 $11,454 $3,155 $0 $0 $0 $71,182

          Total Expenses $29,120 $22,510 $12,645 $10,727 $11,227 $19,278 $12,504 $18,483 $7,662 $0 $0 $0 $144,158

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($17,277) ($8,535) $52,943 $87,452 ($11,227) ($18,185) ($11,268) ($18,483) $1,013 $0 $0 $0 $56,433

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2020

3



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND SERIES 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending June 30, 2020

Adopted Prorated Actual

 Budget Thru  06/30/20 Thru  06/30/20 Variance

REVENUES:

Assessment - Direct $57,044 $21,677 $21,677 $0
Assessment - Tax Roll $384,216 $384,216 $380,349 ($3,867)
Interest Income $100 $75 $3,806 $3,731

TOTAL  REVENUES $441,360 $405,968 $405,831 ($137)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/01 $156,038 $156,038 $156,050 ($13)
Principal Expense - 11/01 $110,000 $110,000 $110,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $153,631 $153,631 $153,628 $3
Principal Expense - 05/01 Prepayment $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $419,669 $419,669 $419,678 ($9)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $21,691 ($13,847)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $293,607 $531,611

FUND BALANCE - Ending $315,298 $517,764

4



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND SERIES 2017
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending June 30, 2020

Adopted Prorated Actual

 Budget Thru  06/30/20 Thru  06/30/20 Variance

REVENUES:

Assessment - Direct $72,446 $27,530 $27,530 $0
Assessment - Tax Roll $272,342 $272,342 $263,373 ($8,969)
Interest Income $2,000 $1,500 $2,660 $1,160

TOTAL  REVENUES $346,788 $301,371 $293,562 ($7,809)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/01 $122,325 $122,325 $122,325 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $0
Principal Expense - 11/02 Prepayment $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 05/01 $120,663 $120,663 $120,563 $100

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $337,988 $337,988 $342,888 ($4,900)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $8,801 ($49,325)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $237,492 $410,113

FUND BALANCE - Ending $246,293 $360,788

5



Series Series
2015 2017

REVENUES:

Interest Income $49 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $49 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay ($120) $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ($120) $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $169 $0

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $731 $51

FUND BALANCE - Ending $900 $51

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending June 30, 2020

6



Series 2015 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.375%-5.125%
Maturity Date: 11/1/45
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $218,846.41
Reserve Balance: $218,846.41

Bonds outstanding - 11/30/2015 $6,725,000
Less:  November 1, 2015 $0
Less:  November 1, 2016 ($110,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 ($130,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Prepayment) ($100,000)
Less:  November 1, 2018 ($100,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($20,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 ($110,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $6,155,000

Series 2017 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 3.50%-5.00%
Maturity Date: 11/1/47
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $170,743.31
Reserve Balance: $170,743.31

Bonds outstanding - 11/30/2017 $5,345,000
Less:  November 1, 2018 ($50,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:  August 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 ($95,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 Prepayment ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $5,155,000

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SERIES 2015 SERIES 2017
DEBT DEBT FY 20

SERVICE SERVICE O&M
ASSESSED TO # LOTS ASMT ASMT ASMT TOTAL ASMTS

LENNAR 95 57,044.06         72,446.16         30,295.50   159,785.72        

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES NET 95 57,044.06         216,501.34       30,295.50   159,785.72        

TAX ROLL NET 521 380,609.18       263,553.35       166,139.40 810,301.93        

TOTAL DISTRICT NET 616 437,653.24       480,054.69       196,434.90 970,087.65        

SERIES 2015 SERIES 2017
DEBT DEBT

BALANCE SERVICE SERVICE FY20 O&M TOTAL 
RECEIVED FROM DUE ASMT ASMT ASMT RECEIVED

LENNAR 87,857.80    21,676.74         27,529.54         22,721.64   71,927.92          

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES 87,857.80    21,676.74         27,529.54         22,721.64   71,927.92          

TAX ROLL RECEIVED / DUE 544.52 380,348.63       263,372.93       166,035.85 809,757.41        

TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE 88,402.32    402,025.37       290,902.47       188,757.49 881,685.33        

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

SERIES 2015 SERIES 2017
DEBT DEBT

SERVICE SERVICE FY20 O&M TOTAL 
DISTRIBUTION DATE ASMT ASMT ASMT RECEIVED

1 11/19/2019 6,939.90           4,805.55           3,029.33     14,774.78          

2 11/25/2019 336.15 232.77 146.74 715.66 

3 11/26/2019 24,740.25         17,131.42         10,799.35   52,671.02          

4 12/13/2019 140,037.99       96,969.50         61,127.87   298,135.36        

5 (11/26-12/6) 12/19/2019 10,217.95         7,075.43           4,460.23     21,753.61          

6 (11/2-11/3) 1/14/2020 129,838.54       89,906.88         56,675.71   276,421.13        

7 (11/9-12/31) 1/29/2020 59,997.02         41,545.02         26,189.25   127,731.28        

INTEREST (10/1-12/31) 1/31/2020 382.97 265.19 167.16 815.32 

8 (1/1-1/31) 3/30/2020 2,502.79           1,733.06           1,092.49     5,328.35            

INTEREST 4/14/2020 181.82 125.90 79.37 387.09 

9 (2/1-4/30) 5/6/2020 2,649.56           1,834.69           1,156.56     5,640.80            

TAX CERTIFICATES 6/10/2020 2,523.69           1,747.53           1,101.61     5,372.83            

INTEREST 7/10/2020 - - 10.18 10.18 

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 380,348.63       263,372.93       166,035.85 809,757.41        

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 38% 38% 75% 45%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100% 0% 100% 100%
PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL 92% 61% 96% 91%

Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District
Fiscal Year 2020 Assessment Receipts

7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No. Amount  

Payroll 5/22/20 50020-50022 554.10$                    

Sub-Total 554.10$                    

General Fund

Accounts Payable 5/1/20 - 5/31/20 543-553 18,750.79$               
6/1/20 - 6/30/20 554-565 12,886.82$               

Sub-Total 31,637.61$               

Total  32,191.71$             

* Fedex Invoices available upon request

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Check Run Summary
5/01/20 - 6/30/20



 BR040M-A              CHECKS WRITTEN LISTING               AS OF  5/31/2020           RUN  7/13/2020     PAGE    1
 CMPY-001 ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL     BANK-P    ISLES OF BARTRAM

CHECK#    TYPE    SYSTEM    CHECK DATE       CHECK AMT    EMP/CUS/VEN#    DESCRIPTION

050020      R       PR      05/22/2020          184.70              2     JOSEPH PANCHULA
050021      R       PR      05/22/2020          184.70              4     VIRGINIA FEINER
050022      R       PR      05/22/2020          184.70              1     ZENZI M ROGERS

BANK TOTAL                  554.10

COMPANY TOTAL                  554.10

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO





AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/13/20          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2020 - 06/30/2020 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/07/20 00018 5/01/20 368984   202005 320-53800-45501                                     *              500.00
MAY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     500.00 000543
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/20 00022 5/05/20 JAX11043 202005 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,957.50

SPRING ANNUAL ROTATION
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           1,957.50 000544

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/20 00022 5/05/20 JAX11043 202005 320-57200-46200                                     *              235.00

APR IRRIGATION REPAIRS
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                             235.00 000545

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/20 00022 5/05/20 JAX11043 202005 320-57200-46200                                     *            5,724.00

SPRING MULCH INSTALL
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           5,724.00 000546

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/14/20 00021 5/11/20 M1551    202005 320-57200-46400                                     *              450.00

MAY FOUNTAIN SERVICES
CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC                                   450.00 000547

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/14/20 00001 5/01/20 73       202005 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

MAY MANAGEMENT FEES
5/01/20 73       202005 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33

MAY INFORM TECHNOLOGY
5/01/20 73       202005 310-51300-31200                                     *              583.33

MAY DISSEMINATION SERVICE
5/01/20 73       202005 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .18

OFFICE SUPPLIES
5/01/20 73       202005 310-51300-42000                                     *                3.00

POSTAGE
5/01/20 73       202005 310-51300-42500                                     *                1.05

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,470.89 000548

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/14/20 00004 4/30/20 114571   202003 310-51300-31500                                     *              441.50

MAR GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN AND SAMS                                            441.50 000549

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/14/20 00020 3/23/20 492022A  202003 320-57200-46300                                     *            2,197.50

BALANCE DUE FOUNTAIN PART
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                              2,197.50 000550

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/14/20 00020 5/01/20 502435   202005 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,670.00

MAY LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                              1,670.00 000551

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/13/20          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2020 - 06/30/2020 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/14/20 00020 5/04/20 504333   202004 320-57200-46300                                     *              187.00
500 WATT LIGHT BULBS

LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                187.00 000552
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/21/20 00025 5/14/20 05142020 202005 320-57200-46500                                     *              917.40

MAY IRRIGATION REIMBURSEM
CELESTINA MASTER HOA                                              917.40 000553

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/04/20 00018 6/01/20 370044   202006 320-53800-45501                                     *              500.00

JUN MANAGEMENT SERVICES
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     500.00 000554

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/11/20 00025 1/14/20 01142020 202001 320-57200-46500                                     *              424.84

JAN IRRIGATION REIMBURSEM
CELESTINA MASTER HOA                                              424.84 000555

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/11/20 00025 2/13/20 02132020 202002 320-57200-46500                                     *              425.21

FEB IRRIGATION REIMBURSEM
CELESTINA MASTER HOA                                              425.21 000556

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/11/20 00025 3/13/20 03132020 202003 320-57200-46500                                     *              654.27

MAR IRRIGATION REIMBURSEM
CELESTINA MASTER HOA                                              654.27 000557

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/11/20 00025 4/13/20 04132020 202004 320-57200-46500                                     *              982.79

APR IRRIGATION REIMBURSEM
CELESTINA MASTER HOA                                              982.79 000558

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/11/20 00001 6/01/20 74       202006 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

JUN MANAGEMNET FEES
6/01/20 74       202006 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33

JUN INFORM TECHNOLOGY
6/01/20 74       202006 310-51300-31200                                     *              583.33

JUN DISSEMINATION SERVICE
6/01/20 74       202006 310-51300-42000                                     *                5.35

POSTAGE
6/01/20 74       202006 310-51300-42500                                     *               35.70

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,507.71 000559

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/11/20 00004 5/31/20 115106   202004 310-51300-31500                                     *              779.50

APR GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN AND SAMS                                            779.50 000560

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/20 00021 6/10/20 M1680    202002 320-57200-46400                                     *              450.00

FEB FOUNTAIN SERVICES
CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC                                   450.00 000561

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/13/20          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2020 - 06/30/2020 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/18/20 00011 6/01/20 194403   202005 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,912.50
MAY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER INC                                      1,912.50 000562
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/20 00020 6/01/20 508636   202006 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,670.00

JUN LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                              1,670.00 000563

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/25/20 00018 6/17/20 370641   202004 320-53800-45501                                     *              500.00

APR MANAGEMENT SERVICES
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     500.00 000564

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/25/20 00022 6/24/20 JAX12319 202006 320-57200-46200                                     *               80.00

JUN IRRIGATION REPAIRS
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                              80.00 000565

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 31,637.61

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               31,637.61

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO




























































	Agenda
	05-20-2020 Minutes
	IV.  Approved Budget FY 21
	IV. A. 2020-07
	IV. B. 2020-08
	V. 2020-09
	IV. Yellowstone Agreement
	VIII. C. FY21 Meeting Schedule
	XI. A. Financials
	XI. B. Assessment Receipt
	XI. C. Check Register



